

# Harry Atallah

Creative Designer

**Address** North York, ON, M2H2K3

**WWW** [www.harryatallah.com](http://www.harryatallah.com)

**Phone** 437-788-2781

**E-mail** [harry.j.atallah@gmail.com](mailto:harry.j.atallah@gmail.com)

Experienced Senior Art Director with over 15 years of experience in the advertising and client servicing industry. My main focus is to come-up with creative communication strategies and marketing solutions for clients and help them to connect with their audience in more effective ways, with a keen eye for details and a creative mindset.

## Work History

---

2020-08 - 2022-05

### Freelance Designer

*Fp7 McCann, Beirut, Lebanon*

Managing creative solutions and designs in coordination with FP7 clients

2016-05 - 2020-03

### Associate Creative Director

*FP7 McCann, Erbil, Iraq*

Acting Head of Office for Erbil, including client service relations

2016-12 - 2017-03

### Senior Art Director / Associate Creative Director

*Young & Rubicam, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia*

2013-12 - 2016-12

### Senior Art Director

*Young & Rubicam, Beirut, Lebanon*

2009-11 - 2013-11

### Art Director

*Wunderman Thompson MENA, Dubai, UAE*

2007-01 - 2009-11

### Designer

*MullenLowe MENA, Dubai, UAE*

## Education

---

2002-09 - 2006-06

### Bachelor of Arts: Graphic Design

*Lebanese International University - Beirut, Lebanon*

## Languages

---

English



Excellent

French



Very Good

Arabic



Very Good

Armenian



Very Good